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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 1 1 April 20'19 9:23 AM
Kitty Teo Poh Guek

HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLaU; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SFQ8998H

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SFQ 8998H is $43K-$44K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1 , #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 11:16 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau @lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg>;
frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation @lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia

Lau (LKKAuto) <oliviala u @lkka uto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynth ia.o ng @ prio rityservices.sg;

collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo @axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho @axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SFQ8998H

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA].06/04/2oL9

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solelyforthe use ofthe named addressee. lf you are not

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Enquiry https:/i vrl .lta.gov. sg/lta

to OneMotoring

ulre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owner lD Type: SingaPore NRIC

, Owner lD:I vehicte Detalls
, Vehicle No.:

3s70G

sFQ8998H

i.v"t,i.i"i"q"E-eil'j.-'_-..,.L":-."'.-''-..-'
, tltgnaqaQglec-lst11-.liolD?lej 9e4f1!o_1?_ _. .

I Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

I First Registration Date: 28 Jun2O72

"on, al+[q

tAxfi)

PARF Elieibility Expiry Date: 27 Jun2O22

$15,687.00
1,

QP Paid: $62,600.00

COE RebateAmount: $20,1s3.00
Total Rebate Amount: $36,840.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Apr 2019

OK

Scanned by CamScanner
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcar[,4art
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SearchSelection VolkswagenScaro.co 2012

Eng Cap Mileage

Volkswagen S.i.occo 1.4A TSI - N.A 14-5ep-2012 1,390 cc - soortj

Enjoy 2.28% !@n Interestl 100% Loan Avajlablel Spe.ial Otrer Wlth The Finance With GuaEnteed 100% Loan Approval. Free Seruicinq, Free
Polishing, Free Waranty Packag€l HighestTrade In For Your Used...

Cirs Inn credii ft€ Lid
1r!! U 012 !ur+.a!!n 5.rcco, 2012 lolkswaqen sa.@co, Volls{aten S.no..o, vo kswa-ae. scrcco," ' _ '"' ..1. .0"-,> ...o. r ioq.,

Volkswagen Sciro.co 1.4A TSI $48,888 $10,540 /yr 03-sep-2012 1,390 cc 93,121 krn Sports

l Owner onlyl 100% Loan ApprovalWith Our Flexibl€ In 8o!se Fhancing OpUons. View Todayr VeryWett tvtatntained By Owner. Odginat pa ntwor(
Snrooth Enq ne, Easy To Malnlained Unit. Buy Wlth A Peace O...

posted l!-r"tdr O 9 T;q( 2012 Vol+liqci Si dco,2012 v.kswalen scrocco, Voksw.!l.n Sc.oc(oi votks\ragcn s.rEco,
Vol$daF,c . o o o.tl j.oL^"9"a

volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI N.A 74-Auq29l2 1,390 cL

GiiG6ii;;ni!

Eas.y And Fexible In-House Loan Aid Balloon scheme Available, No Gm.nicksr ! Owner/ r.,lieage Done 6oookm Yeady, K€yless Enry/Stan, Paddte
5h1ft, GPS/DVD Player with HDD, Turbo And Super Charged Engi...

' .02.o.^'o .u.r,a/ t.^dg,t. o o,oLtraF .'o o,o\.,dqe1:i,o o
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Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A fSI - N.A 25-Jul-2012 1,390 cc - Sports SoLD

New Arrival! BeautifulSport R€d. Cheap€st ln Town. Getting A Safety, Superb Nandling, Comfortable s€dan With cood FuelEmci€ntCar For You And
Your Lovely Family, Thi; Is Your Choic€l In A Very Goo... l@t@l

TJ.s:012v.lr$a-n9.rcc.,2012voGvraqenscnoc.o,Voksv/agenScrocco,votslageisci&.o,
.orr..,q- o o ,,0. o -d.ot.v.dq6i

Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Fassat

The Toyota camry offers more legrcom for rear passengers, k spo(er arcurd corners and has more sfety s]/stems butthe Volkswagen Passat is
more dtrordabe and feels more premium overa L

V.lk.wager Sci.o.co 1.4A TSI t42,000 $8,880/1 24-lul-2012 1,390 cc 155,000 km Sports Available

Ilechatron c Changed, Wossen€r Piston Engin€ Ovefiaul Done, Clutch And Flywheel Cha nged. Receipt All On Standby. Selling Due To Upgrade. D ve
Wth No Wories To Change anlthlng Else. Pnce Negouable.... (Ml@,

,. r!9:2012\o,snigln3.ro.co,?O12volGwagen*rccco,volk3w.ljens.iocco,vdrlsr.qefs.rocco
', 'o.\iaq-

Volkswaqen Scirocco 1.4A TsI $48,800 $10,960/1 23_Jul-2012 1,390 cc 51,000 km spods Available

Dont Miss Itr Enjoy 2.28% Loan Interestl 100% Loan Availablel Don't l,liss Itl LTA Approve Fox Exhuasti Low Mileag€! New Road Tax! sporty White
Wth Black Leather seats! special Otrer With The F nance W...

posr.d 03Ma1.7019 TJls 201: V-ultr{aqEn s..roc.o.2012 voklwag€r sctrorco. VoLslva9en Scocco, lolkswaq€n s.trd.o,
\or i!,.. .5:...0 . o iJ(rtoL.^eje

Volkswagen Sci.occo 1.:lA TSI N.A 23 )Jl 20t2 1,390 cc

1 Lady Own€r From Flst DayTlll Now. Ful Servlce By LTt4 Motors. Loan Availabl€/ In house Loan AvailabLe. HighestTGde ln. CallForViewing.
wamity Can B€ Amnge. Accident Free.
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https://w\44r.sgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD DESC&N.4OD=Volkswagen&l\,4MO=Scirocco&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012 1t3


